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To: [Barkdull, Heath; Hendricks, Amy; Linos; Panos]
From: [Barkdull, Heath]
Subject: Status report for week [3/14 to 3/21]

I. Red Flags: Time is running out and we lost a few weeks of work while traveling with the bands. 

II. Issues: Website hasn’t been started yet and needs finished before project can proceed forward

III. Accomplishments: 
A. None – Travelling with the bands

IV. Action Items for following week:
A. Begin website prototype
B. Meet and plan out which features we think are realistically deliverable in the first iteration
